## **Rimla Batool**

Assistant Director Digital Communication

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: rimla.adcomms@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Rimla Batool is working as Assistant Director Digital Communication in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rimla Batool has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pakistan Today , Islamabad

MS in Mass Communication  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
BA (Hons) in Medica Studies	2009 - 2013
Kinnaird College for Women , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Digital Communication	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Digital Communication	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Comm & Outreach Officer	2019 - 2019
USPCAS-E,	
Comm & Outreach Officer	2017 - 2019
USPCAS-E,	
Sub Editor	2013 - 2015